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```SITE INFORMATION 
 

*SURVEY DATE:        March 28, 2014   *ADDRESS:  29791 464th Ave.  

*SURVEYOR:          Jim Stone   *COUNTY: Clay  

 *CITY: Centerville  
 

LOCATION DESCRIPTION:  From Vermillion,  intersection of South Dakota High way 50 bi -pass and     
South Dakota Highway 19, North 19 miles to 298th St reet, turn right (East) about 2 miles to 464 th  Ave., turn  
left (North), on the left (West) side.  

  
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  SE 1/4,  1 –95 – 52  Riverside Twp.  
 

 
*QUARTER 1:       SE 1/4  OWNER NAME:  Fred E.  Shubeck Living Trust  

*QUARTER 2:    OWNER ADDRESS:  408 N. 7th  

*TOWNSHIP:   Riverside   OWNER CITY: Beresford  

*RANGE:          52  OWNER STATE:  South Dakota  

*SECTION:         1  OWNER ZIP: 57004 

ACRES:      160.24  QUAD NAME:   

OWNER CODE 1:    P    
OWNER CODE 2:     
OWNER CODE 3:     

     
 

 

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE 
 

*DOE:   REGISTER NAME:   

*DOE DATE:    MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:   

REASON INELIGIBLE:     

   

   CATEGORY:   

NOMINATION STATUS:    SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 1:  N      S      L  

DATE LISTED:   SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 2:  N      S      L 

REFERENCE NUMBER:     

HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING:  C   or   NC  CRITERIA 1:  A     B     C     D  
PERIOD:   CRITERIA 2:  A     B     C     D  

   CRITERIA 3:  A     B     C     D  
   CRITERIA 4:  A     B     C     D  
     

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES:   

 

 

   
 
STRUCTURE DETAILS 
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SHPO ID:   

*PROPERTY NAME:   

OTHER NAME:   

     
CURRENT FUNCTION: Storage   FOUNDATION:  Poured concrete  

CURRENT SUBFUNCTION:  Storage   ROOF MATERIAL:  
Steel roofing over 
cedar shingles  

HISTORIC FUNCTION: Livestock barn   ROOF SHAPE:  Gambrel roof  

HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION:  Hay and grain storage   STRUCTURAL SYSTEM:  Balloon framing  

   STYLE: Gambrel roof barn  

OCCUPIED: Yes  TYPE: Livestock barn  

ACCESSIBLE:  
Yes with 
permission                         

                                                          
WALLS:               

2x6 studs, 1x10 
shiplap, ½”x 6” 
cedar lap siding and 
steel roofing  

 
STORIES:          2  SIGNIFICANT PERSON:          Arnt G. Amundson                    

*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION:  1910 to 1920  CULTURAL AFFILIATION:                 Norwegian ?  

 
 

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES:  Original site.  Any evidence of horse stalls or mil k cow stanchions has been  

removed.  Steel roofing applied to the roof.  Verti cal steel siding applied to the walls.  North sliding door  
has been framed in and covered with steel roofing.  All but one window and hayloft door are also cover ed  

with steel roofing.  All 6x6 posts supporting the h ayloft floor have been removed.  New concrete floor  
poured inside barn.  

 

INTERIOR NOTES: Two rows of 6x6 posts, 6x6 beams and 2x8 floor jois ts for the hayloft floor.  All of the                                     

6x6 posts have been removed.   8’ x 10’ granary still in the SE corner.                                                                                     

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        

OTHER NOTES: 2X6 stud walls with 1x10 shiplap, ½”x 6” cedar lap siding and vertical steel roofing on  

all four walls.  Windows are 9” x 12” four light.   Rafters are 2x6’ s.  No access to the hayloft, so I could    
not see bracing or roof support.  There may be brac ing from floor up to rafters because the floor jois ts are  

still level with all of the posts removed. 

*PHYSICAL 
NOTES: Barn is in good condition.   *RESTRICTED: Y   or   N  

*UTM EASTING:    

*UTM NORTHING:   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE  
 

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM 
 

3 
 

 
 
 
 
 



SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE  
 

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM 
 

4 
 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:            March 28, 2014   PHOTO NUMBER: 1 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking NE, SW corner  

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:            March 28, 2014   PHOTO NUMBER: 2 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking NW, SE corner  
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PHOTOGRAPHER:               Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:             March 28, 2014   PHOTO NUMBER: 3 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking SW, NE corner  
 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER:                 Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:             March 28, 2014    PHOTO NUMBER: 4 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  Looking SE, NW corner  
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PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:             March 28, 2014    PHOTO NUMBER: 5 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  

First floor, looking NW at 
removed 6x6 posts, 6x6 
beams and 2x8 floor 
jois ts, posts were 5’ O.C.  

  

   
PHOTOGRAPHER:  Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:   
DATE OF PHOTO:              March 28, 2014   PHOTO NUMBER: 6 

   CAMERA DIRECTION:  

First floor, looking NE, 
removed 6x6 posts, 6x6 
beam and 2x8 floor 
joists, posts 8’ and 9’ O. 
C. on thi s side.  
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HISTORY 
 

 
This farm located in the SE ¼ of Section 1, Riverside Township, Clay County was homesteaded by 
Amund Torgeson. 
 
The 1894 and 1901 Clay County Atlas lists Amund Torgeson as the owner.  
 
The 1912, 1924, 1937 and 1948 Clay County Atlas lists Arnt G. Amundson as the owner.  In 1912 the 
farm was named “Northside Farm” and in 1937  L. Amundson was listed as the operator (renter). 
 
The 1956 Clay County Atlas lists Minnie Amundson as the owner. 
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Arnt and Minnie Amundson 

 
Arnt Amundson was born March 17, 1881.  His parents were Amund and Seri Maria Torgerson, who 

immigrated from Kvern parish, near Kristiansund, Norway to the United States in 1870.  Two of their 

children came with them, Tom born Dec. 1, 1866 and an older sister, Mary.  Leaving Kristiansund on 

May 1, 1870 they boarded a coastal steamer to Bergen.  There they boarded a sailing vessel bound for 

Quebec, Canada.  On the same vessel bound for America were three others, namely Thron Paulson, 

Hans Paulson and Ole Roe Anderson, who became pioneers in this area. Thron Paulson must have 

homesteaded in Turner County.  Hans Paulson homesteaded in the NE ¼ of Section 1, Riverside 

Township, Clay County and Ole Anderson homesteaded in the SW ¼ of Section 6 in Glenwood 

Township, Clay County. The SE corner of the NE 1/4 in Section 1 in Riverside Township was the NW 

corner of the SW ¼ in Section 6 in Glenwood Township. 

 

This group arrived by rail at Sioux City, Iowa.  Ole Holthe from east of Vermillion met them there and 

they all worked the Holthe harvest and remained with Mr. Holthe that winter. 

 

In the spring of 1871 the family moved to the SE ¼ of Section 1, Riverside Township, Clay County, 

where Amund Torgerson filed a government claim.  This is where Arnt Amundson was born. 

 

Arnt married Minnie Haverberg, whose birthday was June 13, 1880, on March 21, 1900.  They lived and 

farmed their entire life on the Torgerson (Amundson) homestead, Riverside Township, Clay County, 

S.D. 

 

Arnt and Minnie had four children; Rose, who died at birth, Lauren, Thelma (Mrs. Cliff Brewer), 

Vernice (Mrs. Ralph Zobel). 

 

Arnt died Sept 13, 1951, and Minnie died May 5, 1958. 
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Tom Amundson grew up on the Amund (Amundson) Torgerson homestead and assisted his parents with 

farming. When he was 18 years of age he was employed as a section hand for the Norwestern railroad 

between Centerville and Yankton.  

 

In late summer of 1890 he went to Vermillion and worked on the construction of numerous buildings 

after a disastrous fire had destroyed the entire business section of town. 

 

Tom owned and operated a general store in Centerville for eight years and for 25 years or more he was 

engaged in general building and construction work.  He also served as the Justice of the Peace. 

 

Tom was married on Dec.1, 1891, to Myrtle Trueblood of Vermillion.  Four children were born to them; 

Claire, Dean, Earl and LaDelle.  His wife died in 1903. 

 

In 1910 he was married to Ellen Hanson, daughter of Ove Hanson.  Three children were born to this 

marriage; Elsworth, Lenora (Mrs. Fred Mart) and Oral.  Ellen died May 1, 1920.  Tom died Oct. 6, 1941 




